

Resources

Hawai'i State Ethics Commission

American Savings Bank Tower
1001 Bishop Street, Suite 970
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-0460
<https://ethics.hawaii.gov/>
ethics@hawaiiethics.org

Honolulu Ethics Commission

Kapalama Hale
925 Dillingham Boulevard, Suite 190
Honolulu, HI 96817
(808) 768-9242
<https://www.honolulu.gov/ethics>
ethics@honolulu.gov

Board of Ethics - County of Hawai'i

101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325
Hilo, HI 96720
(808) 961-8251
<https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/our-county/boards-and-commissions#BNC>

Board of Ethics - County of Maui

Department of Corporation Counsel
200 S. High Street
Kalana O Maui Building, 3rd Floor
Wailuku, HI 96793
(808) 270-7742
<https://www.mauicounty.gov/170/Board-of-Ethics>
corpoun@mauicounty.gov

Board of Ethics - County of Kaua'i

4444 Rice Street, Suite 300
Lihue, HI 96766
(808) 241-4917
<https://www.kauai.gov/Government/Boards-and-Commissions/Board-of-Ethics>

Department of the Attorney General

425 Queen Street
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-1500
<https://ag.hawaii.gov/>
hawaiiag@hawaii.gov

Office of the Ombudsman

Kekuanano'a Building (Territorial Office Building)
465 S. King Street, 4th Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-0770
<https://www.ombudsman.hawaii.gov/>
complaints@ombudsman.hawaii.gov

Office of the Auditor

Kekuanano'a Building (Territorial Office Building)
465 S. King Street, 5th Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-0800
<https://auditor.hawaii.gov/>
lao.auditors@hawaii.gov

Office of Information Practices

250 S. Hotel Street #107
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-1400
<https://oip.hawaii.gov/>
oip@hawaii.gov

Campaign Spending Commission

Leiopapa a Kamehameha Building (State Office Tower)
235 S. Beretania St., 3rd Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-0285
<http://ags.hawaii.gov/campaign/>

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

<http://cca.hawaii.gov/contact/>

For complaints against businesses:

Office of Consumer Protection (OCP)

King Kalakaua Building (US Post Office and Court House)
335 Merchant St
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-4272
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/consumer-complaints/>
ocp@dcca.hawaii.gov

For complaints against licensed professionals:

Regulated Industries Complaints Office (RICO)

Leiopapa a Kamehameha Building (State Office Tower)
235 S. Beretania St., 9th Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-4272
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/rico/>

If a letter to the company doesn't resolve the problem, file a complaint with DCCA using the links to the complaint forms below:

[Regulated Industries Complaints Office](#)

[Cable Television Division](#)

[Division of Financial Institutions](#)

[Public Utilities Commission](#)

[Insurance](#)

[Business Registration Division - Securities](#)

[Consumer Protection](#)

[Residential Landlord-Tenant Information Center](#)

Office of Disciplinary Counsel

201 Merchant St, Suite 1600
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 521-4591
<https://dbhawaii.org/the-attorney-disciplinary-complaint-process/info@dbhawaii.org>

University of Hawai'i

2444 Dole Street
Honolulu, HI 96822
File a report regarding incidents of sexual discrimination:
<https://report.system.hawaii.edu/student>
UH Title IX Complaints
<https://www.hawaii.edu/titleix/help/directory/>